
To: Anthony City Commission      Re: Chief of Police report 
 
From: Kenny Hodson                    Date: 03-04-2025  
                    
 
 
We investigated protection from abuse order violation and turned the case over to the CA for 
possible charges 
 
We assisted the Sheriff’s department with a search warrant in the 100 block of S. Springfield  
 
We investigated harassment by phone complaint and turned the case over to the CA for 
possible charges 
 
I received a complaint about the property at 510 N. Bluff and I contacted the owner about 
cleaning it up 
 
We investigated a disturbance in the 300 block of N. Kansas 
 
 
 
 
 
 


